
 
 

 

TO: Palisades Center’s Tenants 

FROM: Marketing Department 

DATE: May 22, 2024 

RE: Join Our Savings Pass to Boost Your Sales! 
 

 

We’re excited to offer our tenants a FREE advertising opportunity to help increase 
sales! We’re creating a Savings Pass filled with special offers and discounts for tourism 
groups, bus tours, hotels, community groups, and more. This Savings Pass will also be 
distributed at events in the Center and throughout the community, providing 
widespread exposure. 

What We Need From You: 

- A discount offer valid through December 31, 2025 
- A completed form outlining your offer 

Don’t miss out on this fantastic chance to attract more customers and boost your 
sales. Join us in making this Savings Pass a must-have for all visitors! 

NAME: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

STORE NAME: ______________________________________________________________________ 

EMAIL / CONTACT INFO: ____________________________________________________________ 

DISCOUNT OFFER: __________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Please drop off at the Management Office on Level Three by 5/31 or email the 
information to Alissa Lenis, Marketing Assistant at alissalenis@pyramidmg.com. 
  

 

MEMORANDUM 


